3
Y
A
N

"".' LLP

."‘1= DEMARCO izzg;t::g McGillivray

‘:‘ A L L A N Bay Adelaide Centre

333 Bay Street, Suite 625
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TEL +1.647.208.2677
FAX +1.888.734.9459

jonathan@demarcoallan.com

June 25, 2019

VIA RESS

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:

EB-2017-0049 Anwaatin Inc. Cost Claim — Follow-up

We are in receipt of Ms. Wong’s follow-up email correspondence dated June 24, 2019, (attached
as Appendix A) in relation to the cost claim of Anwaatin Inc. (Anwaatin) filed on June 13, 2019.
We trust that the following explanations satisfy Ms. Wong’s follow-up requests in relation to
Anwaatin’s cost claim in the proceeding:

1.

3.

The Staples invoice (#10290335) filed in support of the cost claim corresponds to our
disbursement for a printed hard copy of Hydro One Networks Inc.’s application in EB-
2017-0049, which numbered approximately 5,000 pages. We trust that the highlighted
portions of the email correspondence attached as Appendix B are sufficient evidence of
the nexus between the Staples invoice and our representation of Anwaatin in the
proceeding.

We have provided a detailed breakdown and explanation of the courier disbursements
claimed on page 4 of 20 of the cost claim in the table attached as Appendix C. In certain
cases and when appropriate, courier costs were apportioned equally between Anwaatin
and Energy Storage Canada, another cost-eligible intervenor that we represented in the
proceeding.

The TTC receipt is for disbursements associated with our travel on behalf of Anwaatin to
and from the Ontario Energy Board and our offices, which were (at the relevant time)



located at 5 Hazelton Avenue, Suite 200, Toronto, ON M5R 2E1, during the oral hearing
phase of the EB-2017-0049 proceeding (approximately June 11, 12, 14, 18, 19, 21, 25,
and 28, 2018).

We trust that these explanations will satisfy the Board and respectfully request a full award of
eligible costs.

Sincerely,
Jonathan McGillivray

Encl.



APPENDIX A



Monday, June 24, 2019 at 4:13:12 PM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Anwaatin's Cost Claim EB-2017-0049

Date:
From:
To:
CC:

Monday, June 24, 2019 at 2:31:56 PM Eastern Daylight Time
Lisa DeMarco

Christiane Wong, Jonathan McGillivray

Martin Davies, Stephanie Cheng

Thanks Christian’s. | will ask Jonathan to clarify w the help of Monika.

L.

Elisabeth (Lisa) DeMarco, B.Sc.(Hon), M.Sc., LL.B., M.S.E.L.
DeMarco Allan LLP

1.647.991.1190

lisa@demarcoallan.com

www.demarcoallan.com

This communication may be privileged and may contain confidential information for the intended recipients. Any

unauthorized copying of disclosure is not permitted. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately and delete this communication from your computer system.

OnJun 24, 2019, at 1:57 PM, Christiane Wong <Christiane.Wong@oeb.ca> wrote:

Lisa,
The OEB is working on processing and approving the cost claims for the EB-2017-
0049 proceeding.

Please provide clarification for the two follow-up items:

1. Printing costs support
o Staff is unable to the staples invoice to EB-2017-0049; there is no
reference to the case. Please clarify how the printing costs relates to
this case.

2. Courier costs support
o Staff is unable to the amount for courier per detail of fees and
disbursements submitted by Lisa DeMarco to all the courier receipts
» There are more courier receipts submitted than what is being
claimed under the detail of fees and disbursements submitted
by Lisa
» Please clarify which courier receipts claimed for courier
disbursements

3. TTC receipt — please provide any support for the days the tokens were
used.

Please provide the documentation by Tuesday, June 25 to boardsec@oeb.ca

Thanks,
Christiane
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Christiane Wong

Information Administrator, Rates

Incentive Rate-setting and Accounting

Applications Division

Ontario Energy Board

Phone: (416) 440-8115 Email: christiane.wong@oeb.ca

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for
the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui
sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent étre divulgués aux
termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La
distribution, la diffusion, I'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne
que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur,
veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser I'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.
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Monday, Junie 24, 2019 at 4:04:54 PM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: RE: Staples hinders

Date: Thursday, May 25, 2017 at 10:26:02 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From:. Eltherington, Robert

To: Cary Ferguson, Jonathan McGillivray

cc: SerermNeyeTT

Attachments

Here is the invoice for the binders.

if you can call me at your convenience with a credit card, we can settle this up.
If there is anything else we can do for you in any way, please let me know.
Regards,

rob

.From: Eltherington, Robert

‘Sent: May-11-17 11:36 AM

To: 'Cary Ferguson'; Jonathan McGilliveay
‘C¢: Gwen Haydon

-Subject: RE: Staples binders

Hi Cary, _
Sorry, thought that these had actually been done.and delivered. | have checked into-and they will be done
there tomorrow.

rob

From: Cary Ferguson [mailto: Cary@demarcoallan.com]
Sent: May-08-17 5:00 PM

To: Eltherington, Robert; Jonathan McGillivray

Ce: Gwen Haydon

Subject: Ré: Staples binders

Hi Rob,

‘Just wondering when we might expect delivery on the binders. Thanks!
Cary Ferguson, B.A. & Sc., J.D.

DeMarco Allan LLP

1.888.389.5798

cary@demarcoalian:.com
www.demarcoallan.com

“This communication mdy be privileged and may. contain confidential information for the Intended recipients. _Any.unautho‘riz_ed_' copying or diéciosing is
-hot permitted. If you have received this communicationin error, pléase notity us immediately.-and delete this communication from your‘computer
‘system,

From: "Eltherington, Robert" <Robert.Eltherington@Staples.ca>

Date: Eriday, April 21, 2017 at 11:29 AM

To: Cary Ferguson <Cary@demarcoallan.com>, Jonathan McGillivray <jonathan @demarcoallan.com>
Cc: Gwen Haydon <Gwen@demarcoallan.com>.

‘Subject: RE: Staples binders

Sounds good.
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| think we should be able to put the Exec Summary and A in ohe binder, B will také up 2 binders, CDEF G.will
take up one binder.and H wifl take one binder. If we do it that way we won’t be splitting anything.

fwill getonit.

Thanks

rob

_Fromi: Cary Ferguson {maifto:Cary@demarcoallan.com]
Sent: April-21-17 11:18 AM

To: Eltherington, Robert; Jonathan McGillivray

Cc: Gwen Haydon

Subject: Re: Staples binders

Hi Rob,

That sounds.great. Please use a tab at the beginning — for the cover sheet, something like the
following, centered and bolded:

[Starting file] to [Ending file]

Also — to the extent possible, please do not split a file across two binders (unless of course it won't
fit all in one). Thanks!

Cary Ferguson, B.A. & Sc., J.D.
DeMarco Allan LLP
1.888.389.5798
cary@demarcoallan.com
www.demarcoallan.com

"This communication may be privileged ‘and may containi confidential infofration for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized copying or.dis¢ldsing is
ot permitted. If you'have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately and delete this communication from your coimputer
-system,.

From: “Eltherington, Robert” <Robert.Eltherington @Staples.ca>

Date: Friday, April 21, 2017 at 1:49 AM

To: Cary Ferguson <Cary@demarcoallan.com>, Jonathan McGillivray <jonathan@demarcoallan.com>
Cc: Gwen Haydon <Gwen@demarcoallan.com>

Subject: RE: Staples binders:

Hi Cary,

The cost will be approx $304.06 plus taxes. From what | see, there are 4107 black and white pages: There

will be 8 or'9 tabs depending if you want a'tab at the very begirining or not. I'am looking at putting them into
a 3” binder (same size as last time}.

Let me know if vou want me to oroceed Also if vou ‘want something printed on the cover sheet. | was

which would.show what sin the binder.

Re’gérds,- |

From Cary Ferguson rmailto Carv@demarcoallan com]
Sent: April-19-17 12:42 PM
To: Jonathan McGillivray; Eftherington, Robert
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Cc: Gwen Haydon
Subject: Re: Staples binders

Hi. Rob,

The print job is approximately ~5,000 pages. We need all the documents in this folder (password:
“staples”} printed double-sided in black and white; tabbed, and put into white binders. Can you get
us a quote? We were very happy with your work last time.

Thanks,

Cary Ferguson, B.A. & Sc., J.D;
DeMarco Allan LLP
1.888.389.5798
cary@demarcoallan.com
www.demarcoallan.com

This communication may be privileged -and miay coritain canfidential information for the intended recipients. Any-unauthorized copying of disclosing is.
not permitted. [f you have received this communication in error, please ntify us immediately and defete this communication front yaur computer-

" system.

From: Jonathan McGillivray <jonathan@dematcoallan:com>

Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 at 12:36 PM

To: "Eltherington, Robett" <Robert.Eltherington( @Staples.ca>

Cc: Cary Ferguson <Cary@demarcoallan.com>, Gwen Haydon <Gwen@demarcoalian.com>
Subject: Re: Staples binders

Hello.Rob, 1 hope you're well..

We may have another {smaller) print job.for you. I'm copying my colleagues Cary and Gwen, one of whom
will be-ini touch with the details. '

Many thanks,

Jonathan

Jonathan McGillivray, B.A., M.A., LL.B./BIC.L.
DeMarco Allan LLP

-+1.,647.208.2677

jonathan@demarcoallan.com

‘www.demarcoallan.com -

This communication may be privileged and may contain confidential information for the-intended reciplents, Any unauthorized copying or disclosing Is

ot permitted, If you have received this communication in error, pléase nolify us immediately.and delele this communication from your computer

system. .
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APPENDIX C



Anwaatin's Cost Claim EB-2017-0049 - Courier receipts

Date Courier Amount per delivery| Amount per Anwaatin's Cost Claim| HST Total

2017.06.14 |United Messengers| $ 17.87 | $ 7.90 | $ 1.03 | $ 8.93
2018.02.27 |Good Foot Support| $ 10.17 | $ 4.50 | $ 0.58 | $ 5.08
2018.04.26 |Good Foot Support| $ 18.08 | $ 16.00 | S 2.08 | $ 18.08
2018.05.15 |Good Foot Support| $ 10.17 | $ 9.00 | S 1.17 | $ 10.17
2018.07.17 |Good Foot Support| $ 10.17 | $ 9.00 | $ 117 ($ 10.17
2018.08.13 |Good Foot Support| S 10.17 | $ 450 | $ 0.59 | $ 5.09
Total S 5090 (S 6.62|$ 57.52




